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residexît clergyman iii 1884. Sauldlill ansd
Johuiville, on tlie crection of Rantiboro' ansd
Islandi Brook inrto a separate M ission in 1887,
bec-îmo ant intcgral pasrt of tlie pirii of Eeitonî
pusîing :)îs hast yc*ar tlîcy have beon a-lopted,
togetl>er with Milby ai a «.Mission whîiuli inay
serve as a inodel amsd tra-iîingii,.sclhool Mission for
the Pivinity stuticnu under thse Professor of'
Pastoral Thicolog(,y in l3islsop's Colle'e. Onj
Scotsr-own behîgi crcctei int ,%fMission untiler

Mc Board, Lake Megautic; vas ali iCxCd to it.

8 Thse Mission of Scotstown omzs its orie-.tito
the zeal anid devotion of the ltev. 2.-rthutr Jidg-e,
whio went out tlxere fronti Cookshire in 1887,
w tthed tho peoplie for services"I -lia built the
chiurcli. hiinendiatcly aftcr this hie left lis for
Ncev York, and thon Scotstown became iu part,
and soon exclisively al College Missiosn, a
sniiss;.Oss on îvhich ranch labour r-as bestowed by
the (iecra1 Mîlssionary Agenît. Arnong other
t*hiugs,., the acquisition of tihe Parsonage
flouse inay bo f&irly claiuîcd as a p'art of theso
labours. lu lS3, Scotstown, togotiier witlh two
0f the outlying stations of B'wty, was erceted
into a sepatate Mission with a resident clergry-
mîsanl.

9. We s:ow coule to the retniaVlablC >nlove-
ilm>h fit% )lit. of a ilore Vigoroius policy of
CI,-. ,. Li xteilsioln iche bogain iu 1888.

The first stcps vverc tsskoîî in ilie Deancry
Iloard of 1 SS7, %vieu a depîi tfttioii wsas nloi..t-
cd to lsritig bafore the Dic fi loard ansd tic
Sylîod Illo urgent nleod of' anlinioidiato andi

cos.rbeaddition to Illi nulbisr oft' uc
tlissioîîary Cîergy ii tlic District. A n'enio-
rial careftilly tIlawn 1fI (%wlîielî ug-lît 10 ho
recovoreti andi printoul) %vas prescuteti f0 fise-
Diocesau B3oard, andtihie next day a ro-
solution %vas îîovcd lu tlic Syniot Cahling
attention to tlic oîbeîings for grsio
Clitircl wvork oilèring iii tise Mission ficelds of
latt>ey, Magog, Bat on, Bfiiry, Duirlîain, Dan-
ville, Dixville aîd Melbourneo. An impîortanît
ulebate followeîl, andi, nas its result, a spocial
frînt %vas riaiseti at Once to opens three uie%
Missionîs. Those wero openie,-Raîî idboiro'
aîîd inai'Bokl Septeinber 1887, is cliart
of the Rov. A. IL. Robertson; liariîstois about
tie saine tinie, undor tho Rer. .JasclîElarnos
F~itchs 13y iii October, 1888, undcrthe Rcv. W.
A. AdIcock.

Islandi Brook owcs its origin lu part tO tho late
'Rov. :P. C. Parçix, wvlîo serctil it from Cookç-

slire, and inl part to a zealous layman, Mr.
James WVoston, io colloctcdl mny ant but
the Clînireli.

Raniidbor-o' %vis foitiotid iy Mr. Judgo, wlio
searcliet oîît tIse people, orgatiiz>l the station
11n1C btilit tho C huircll. Thli Prepeuratio Bran-
gédlira iii Fitchi l3ay %vas flic work of Mr. Hecp-
htir, andi tîsat iii larnston, if' Canon Poster,
31r. B3alf'our anti Mr. St3vcîis.

Iii. l>uit tic inovemelît diti iot stop there.
Ili Jue, ISSD, flie Parish of Hiatlcy "vas diviti-
cd andt the iîew Missions of Waterville zpt off',
to takie charge of which thse ilev. lsaae Tbomsp-
soi. -ame backz to uis froin Noew York.

Ml. li 'se autuniu of the saint ycar, thse
Mission of«St. Johîn's, Melbourne, wlîluhl Ilid
fallon back for sevoral ycars utiodr theo caro of
flie Rector of Rkhmnoid, iras providei îvith a
clergyman ;anaù witbiiu tis year it, togrether
ivits Ilhe tvo Mission Sta.ioîîsof Rookianti anti
Melbourne Ridge, lias beon caîîonicallycrectcdl
iîsto a separate pastoral charge with a clergy-
miai residoît on the spot. The i.,51; resîîlt of
tlîis imîportanit a 'tisanco lias becîs tlîat nioncy
for builtiuîîga Parseiagc Iboulse lias been pro-
vided iiit flic coîîfîaet for if given out.

1'2. Tlîe two Townîships of Baeyjurd ai(ilere-
l/ord, wvlicii formi tlîe Soutlî-Bastcîîsi corner of
otsr Dioceso anîd Distriet, %were, after many
veiîs; of more or loss Travelling M1issionai.

okgiven a rosident clergyman lu 1875, witi.
liislie<l-uIiuirtors atDixvillc. Tlîo Rev..Albcrt
S tevs*o hegan is ls ministry flîcre, and by biz
gooti scîîso. powecr of adaptation aiîd ii.itir-ing
tievotion co lis woikz, gave tlîe 3Missio.u aIl tlio
eleinents of pemnsaucucy. Buit, flic interval of
-'otite sercîstecîs miles wlîich separates Dixville
fro>a Hierefordi Clîuirclu msade the %vork of
scrving thliltter very iîîsatisfacftouy, ni'l
last Hecreford, ccasing to pay its asssss-.eîî,
îvhon thec vealoI'3 îarisliioiscr wlio ha-, kola
tlîiîgs togeflior dieti, was tii-oppeti sltogether.
Meanifline, tie Iiscss.nbeists of Dixville, Mcssrs.
Washcer nit Muirr.uy, liati bo2n sîsrcading tîxcun-
susivez ont is ail direetionss, anti hai noîv,
Iallait fromn fIcrefloit, four Cluiicbes, (thrce
biiht by ieon) unser tlîcir charge.

13. Hecreford remeainet closed for soino seveui
ycars auti Was tlîcn renîsenet by Mr. Murray,
ansd at lus rcqîîost tie Arclidcacos for tlîc tlîrcc
ycars of lus svouk as Geuscral Missiousary Agenit,
gave nuuls time- to ifs devehopsuient andi orga-
nization. Fiîîally tise Bishop provided for
ereford also a resident clergyman, iand on lo


